SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2012.04.16.03
IN RE: Resignation of Police Department Personnel Molly C. Smith

WHEREAS, Molly C. Smith has been a Dispatcher with the Sugarcreek Township Police
Department since December 2, 2008, and has submitted a verbal resignation with an effective

date of midnight April 23, 2012; and,

WHEREAS, Chief James K. Deaton has recommended we accept with regret her

resignation,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board of Trustees officially accepts with
regret the resignation of Molly C. Smith effective midnight on April 23, 2012.
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SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT
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TO: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
FROM: Police Chief James Deaton
DATE: April 16, 2012

REGARDING: Resignation of Dispatcher Molly C. Smith

Dispatcher Molly C. Smith has verbally submitted her resignation with an effective date of
midnight on April 23, 2012, as she has accepted a full-time position with the City of
Oakwood.

Please ask the Board of Trustees to accept with regret Molly C. Smith’s resignation effective
midnight on April 23, 2012. Molly C. Smith has been a dispatcher with Sugarcreek
Township since December 2, 2008.

Respectf l/y submitted,
/ _/ :

James K. Deaton
Chief of Police

cc: file
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